
  
SELECT BOARD 

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2016 – 5:30 PM 

HOPKINTON TOWN HALL 

 

  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

i. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. POINTS OF PRIDE 
 

III. ADMINISTRATIVE 

i. Approval of Consent Agenda  Action Required (02) 

ii. Approval of the Public Meeting Minutes September 19, 2016 Action Required (03)  

iii. Approval of the Nonpublic Meeting Minutes September 19, 2016 Action Required (04) 

                

IV. APPOINTMENTS   

i. 5:30  Warner River Project Presentation (05) 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS  
i. CIP and Budget Update (06) 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS   

i. State payment of portion of NH Retirement System costs (07) 

ii. Agenda Items for Joint Meeting with School Board (08)  

iii. Financial Review – September 30, 2016 (09) 

iv. Farmer’s Market Request 

 

VII. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES   
 

VIII. PUBLIC FORUM 

 

IX. OTHER 
 

X. NONPUBLIC SESSION    
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The Select Board may enter into Non Public Session, if so voted, under the Terms and Conditions of RSA 91-A:3 II a~e 

All items on this agenda are subject to change without notice. 

Town of Hopkinton, NH 
Office of Select Board  330 Main Street  Hopkinton, NH 03229-2627 

Telephone:  (603) 746-3170     E-mail:  selectmen@hopkinton-nh.gov 

Fax:  (603) 746-2952    Web Address:  www.hopkinton-nh.gov 



 

 

 
 

 SELECT BOARD  

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 

HOPKINTON TOWN HALL 

APPROVED ____________ 

 

 

II. CALL TO ORDER 

Select Board Chair Jim O’Brien called this regular meeting of the Select Board to order at 5:30 

p.m. on Monday, September 19, 2016 at the Town Hall.  Chairman O’Brien introduced the 

members of the Board.  

 

Chairman O’Brien asked Steve Lux to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

Members Present: Jim O’Brien, Ken Traum, Sue B. Strickford, Steve Lux, Jr. and Bob 

Gerseny 

  . 

Staff Present: Neal Cass, Town Administrator, and Robin Buchanan, Administrative 

Assessing Assistant 

 

Public Present:  Janet Krzyzaniak, Ken Wilkens, Randy & Mary Duquette, Richard Joos, 

and Ashley Webber 

 

I.  POINTS OF PRIDE 

Mr. Cass noted the State Primary Elections took place last Tuesday, September 13, 2016 and that  

Chuck Gangel and Carol Harless, along with the Highway Department, pulled together to help  

to set up the new design to get voters in and out quickly.  Mr. Cass further stated the Highway 

Department was already stretched thin because of the on-going road projects but showed up to 

help.  There is a lot of behind the scenes actions that are required to hold an election and 

everyone helped to make the task easier.  Mr. Traum stated that he has received positive 

feedback with regards to the on-going road projects.   

 

III. ADMINISTRATIVE 

The Board members reviewed documents for signature and approved unanimously (5-0) the 

Consent Agenda, on motion made by Mr. Traum and seconded by Mr. Lux. 

 

 

 

Town of Hopkinton, NH 
Office of Selectmen  330 Main Street  Hopkinton, NH 03229-2627 

 

Telephone:  (603) 746-3170         E-mail:  selectmen@hopkinton-nh.gov 

Fax:  (603) 746-2952          Web Address:  www.hopkinton-nh.gov 



Select Board Minutes 09-19-16 2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 09-19-16 
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MANIFEST 1,539,049.59 

 
25,956.20 

 
65,764.26 

PAYROLL MANIFEST 
 

  BUILDING PERMITS 
 YAYA Organics LLC  633 Maple St NEEDS SPECIAL EXCEPTION DENIED 
 Tulio Pontacoloni 1013 Clement Hill install roof top solar  
 Walter & Tammie Fredette Stickney Hill Road residence w/mudroom 
  

 Discretionary Preservation Easement Deed 

 Polly and Ronald Finlay Map 210 Lot 9 

  

 Timber Tax Warrant 552.55 
Lisa Thorne Map 227 Lot 40  $195.03   
David Germain Map e222 Lot 48 $ 357.52 

  

 Timber Tax Warrant 2,089.98 
Pamela C. Hall Map 249-15; 249-22.1; 249-22.2 

  

 INTENT TO CUT 

 Gilligan Thomas & Marissa Map 238 Lot 86 

  

 TAX COLLECTORS DEEDS 

 Bevilacqua Stephen & Lisa Map 208 Lot 3.D9 

 Avard John Map 208 Lot 3.D25 

 Erickson Scott & Shawn W Map 245 Lot 68 

 Belcher Catherine & Ali Map 208 Lot 3.A5 

 Quist Kenneth & Denise Map 208 Lot 3.A9 

  

 RIGHT TO BURY 

 Nancy Dwinnells Rossetti Section D Lot A3   
Nancy Dwinnells Rossetti Section D Lot A2 

   

 PAF 
 Resignation Fire Department  Michael Costello 
 

  OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANT AGREEMENT 
  

 

 

 



Select Board Minutes 09-19-16 3 

 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

The Board reviewed the Select Board Meeting Minutes of Monday, September 6 , 2016.  Mr. 

Lux made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Strickford, to approve the Public Meeting Minutes of 

September 21, 2016.  There being no discussion, Chair O’Brien called for a vote. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

The Board reviewed the Select Board Non Public Meeting Minutes of Monday, September 6, 

2016, Session I.  Mr. Traum made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lux, to approve the Non Public 

Meeting Minutes of August 22, 2016. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

 

The Board reviewed the Select Board Non Public Meeting Minutes of Monday, September 6, 

2016, Session II.  Mrs. Strickford made a motion, seconded by Mr. Traum, to approve the Non 

Public Meeting Minutes of September 6, 2016, Session II. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

i. Rowell Bridge Public Hearing Date:  Mr. Cass stated that if we are going to change 

Rowell Bridge to passenger vehicles only,  then we will need to conduct a public hearing.  

Discussion ensued, with regards to holding a public hearing.  Mr. Cass will get back to the Board 

with a date. 

 

IV. APPOINTMENTS:  Mary & Randy Duquette:  Mary Duquette was in to inform the 

Board that the gravel portion of Stickney Hill Road is in terrible shape.  Mrs. Duquette stated it is 

very washboard and there are many potholes.  Mrs. Duquette suggested paving the road.  Mrs. 

Strickford stated that she has spoken to Dan Blanchette, Director of Public Works, he is aware of 

the problem, however, the Highway Department is in the middle of an important road project and 

therefore, they are behind on grading the roads.  Mrs. Strickford further stated she was not in 

favor of paving the road.   

 

Richard Joos, Stickney Hill Road, is not in favor of paving the road.  He agrees that the road 

does need maintenance, but does not want to see it paved.  He noted that the 1974 Town Meeting 

voted to make Stickney Hill a scenic road.   

 

Ashley Webber, Stickney Hill Road, is not in favor of paving the road; he feels it would cause 

drivers to increase their all-ready too fast speed.   

 



Select Board Minutes 09-19-16 4 

 

It was noted that in order to pave Stickney Hill, the gravel portion would have to be dug up and 

rebuilt.  As there are only seven houses on this portion of the road; it would be not cost effective. 

       

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 i. Investment Policy Update:  Mr. Cass stated this is the final draft; and it is an 

ordinance, so a public hearing is not necessary. 

 

 Mr. Gerseny made a motion to adopt the Investment Policy as updated.  Mr. Traum 

seconded the motion.   

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

 ii.  New Cemetery Road Name Change Request:  Mr. Cass stated we have received a 

request to change the name of New Cemetery Road to Greenleaf Lane.  The only home on the 

road is owned by Mike Goclowski and he is the one making the request.  A short discussion 

ensued.   

 

Mr. Lux made a motion to rename New Cemetery Road to Greenleaf Road.  Mr. Gerseny 

seconded the motion. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

 iii. Senior Recreation Council Policy Update:  Mr. Cass stated the Policy update was 

for housekeeping issues, cleaning up of language for clarity and that there were no substantial 

changes. 

 

Mr. Traum made a motion to approve the revised Senior Recreation Council Policy as written.  

Mr. Lux seconded the motion. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

 iv. Police Detail Pay:  Mr. Cass stated within the Board’s packet, there is a memo from 

Police Chief Steve Pecora requesting a change in the detail rate from $33.00 to $42.00.  A short 

discussion ensued. 

 

Mr. Gerseny made a motion to approve a rate increase for Police Details to a range of $42.00 to 

$45.00.  Mr. Traum seconded the motion. 

 

VOTE:  O’Brien, Traum, Strickford, Lux and Gerseny voting in favor of the motion; 

 no votes against; MOTION APPROVED 5-0. 

 

VIII. PUBLIC FORUM 



Select Board Minutes 09-19-16 5 

 

Janet Krzyzaniak inquired as to the amount of money we are paying for the services of the 

Interim Fire Chief and if it was coming out of the Fire Department Budget.  Mr. Cass stated it is 

$80.00 per hour with no benefits; and that figure is comparable to paying a full-time salary with 

benefits out of the Fire Department.   

 

VII. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE:  Mr. Cass informed the Board that the joint 

School Board/BOS meeting has been scheduled for Monday, October 17, 2016.   

 

Mr. Cass informed the Board that the new website was up and running.   

 

In regards to the area drought, Mr. Cass stated the Town does not fill wells. 

 

Mr. Cass announced that we currently have nine applicants for the Deputy Tax Collector/Town 

Clerk position. 

 

Mr. Cass also announced that Hopkinton Cares will be held on Saturday, October 15, 2016 from 

8:30 am to 11:30 am.   

 

Mr. Cass informed the Board that the porta-potty at Mr. Mike’s has been removed. 

 

IX. OTHER 

Mr. Lux stated that the OHRV Ordinance will be coming up for review in November and Mr. 

Lux is informing the Board that the club will be asking to add a road, Bound Tree Rd. 

 

Mr. O’Brien stated that he is currently on a commission to look at recommendations for ATV 

trails on Town Roads.  He further stated that this is more of an issue in the northern part of New 

Hampshire, as ATV’s are allowed on most roads in that area.   

 

NON-PUBLIC SESSION IV-RSA 91-A: 3 IV (a) Personnel  

Mr. Gerseny moved to go into a non-public session regarding a personnel issue under the 

provisions of Nonpublic Session RSA 91-A: 3 II (a).  Mr. Traum seconded the motion.   

VOTE: Select Board Members Traum, Strickford, Gerseny, and Chair 

O’Brien voted in favor, and the Chair declared the motion to have 

carried unanimously (4–0). 

The Board and the Town Administrator went into nonpublic session, as recorded separately, at 

6:53 p.m.  The Board returned to public session at 7:31 p.m. 

Vote to seal nonpublic minutes: 

Mr. Gerseny moved to seal the minutes of the just completed nonpublic session for a period of 2 

years.  Mrs. Strickford seconded the motion. 

VOTE: Select Board Members Traum, Strickford, Gerseny, and Chair 

O’Brien voted in favor, and the Chair declared the motion to have 

carried unanimously (4–0). 



Select Board Minutes 09-19-16 6 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, motion by Mr. Gerseny, seconded by Mrs. Strickford to adjourn 

the meeting.  Vote 4-0 in favor of the motion.  The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Robin Buchanan 

Administrative Assessing Assistant 



Town of Hopkinton ‐  Capital Reserve/Maintenance Trust Funds Review
09/27/2016 

1 Ambulance CRF
 2016

Appropriation 
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
2 Proposed Appropriation 70,000             75,000         75,000         75,000         75,000         75,000        75,000          75,000         80,000          80,000        85,000        85,000         105,000       110,000         110,000         115,000         120,000        125,000      125,000      130,000         130,000     
3 Ambulance (2015) (333,187)     (442,383)       
4 Ambulance (2010)     (290,965)                      (373,170)                   (495,469)       
5 Year End Balance 140,194      215,194      (771)              74,229         149,229       224,229      299,229        41,042         121,042        201,042      286,042      (2,128)         102,872       212,872         322,872         (4,511)            115,489        240,489      365,489      20                   130,020     
6

7 Fire Dept. Vehicle & Equipment CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
8 Proposed Appropriation 100,000      130,000       151,000       176,000       200,000      200,000        200,000       200,000        200,000      200,000      200,000      200,000       200,000         150,000         80,000            80,000          80,000         80,000        80,000          
9 Engine 1 (2012)
10 Staff Car (52,500)       
11 Protective Gear (2008) (16,250)       (16,250)         (16,250)        (16,250)         (16,250)       (16,800)          (16,800)         (16,800)       (16,800)       (16,800)         
12 Engine 2 Simon (1995) (600,000)     
13 Forestry Truck (2002) (55,000)        
14 Breathing Apparatus (2009) (10,000)       (10,000)        (10,000)        (10,000)        (10,000)       (10,000)         (10,000)        (10,000)         (10,300)          (10,300)          (10,300)         (10,300)       (10,300)       (10,300)         
15 Tanker 1 Ford (1994) (175,000)     
16 Tanker 2 International (1995) ‐ Replacing with Forestry Truck #2
17 Ladder Truck (1997) (1,500,000)   
18 Forestry Truck #2  New in 2026 (75,000)      
19 Tanker ‐ International (2001) #3                               (200,000)                 
20 Year End Balance 83,841        173,841      293,841       434,841       841               174,591      293,341        414,591       413,341        597,091      722,091      922,091      1,122,091    (177,909)       (38,209)          (185,309)        (132,409)       (79,509)       (26,609)       26,291           26,291       
21

22 Library Replacement Systems CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
23 Proposed Appropriation 10,000             10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000         10,000        10,000          10,000         10,000         
24 Generator for Sprinkler System (11,000)      
25 Automatic Temp Control System (30,000)       
26 Reconfigure and Improve Building Access
27 Replace Air Conditioning Units         (10,000)        (25,000)                                    
28 Year End Balance 36,684        35,684         15,684         25,684         25,684         10,684        20,684          30,684         40,684          40,684        40,684        40,684         40,684          40,684           40,684            40,684            40,684          40,684         40,684        40,684           40,684       
29

30 Police Cruisers and Accessories CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
31 Proposed Appropriation 30,000             30,000         30,000         30,000         32,000         40,000        40,000          43,000         48,000          48,000        50,000        52,000         52,000          52,000           52,000            52,000            53,000          53,000         53,000        53,000          
32 SUV Replacement (58,500)      
33 Cruiser Replacement (33,000)       (33,000)        (34,000)        (35,000)        (36,000)       (37,000)         (38,000)        (39,000)         (40,000)       (41,000)       (42,000)       (43,000)        (44,000)          (45,000)          (46,000)          (47,000)         (48,000)       (49,000)       (50,000)         
34 Motorcycle Replacement         (18,000)            (18,000)                    (23,500)                (23,500)          
35 Year End Balance 37,436        34,436         31,436         27,436         6,436            10,436        13,436          436              9,436            17,436        26,436        (22,064)       (13,064)        (5,064)            (21,564)          (15,564)          (9,564)           (4,564)         (24,064)       (21,064)          (21,064)      
36

37 Radio Replacement CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
38 Proposed Appropriation 2,000               5,000           8,000            12,000         12,000         12,000        10,000          10,000         10,000          10,000        10,000        10,000         10,000          10,000           10,000            10,000            10,000          10,000         10,000        10,000          
39 Police Portable Radios (7) (11,000)        (5,500)         (25,875)       (11,900)       (29,700)          (13,685)          (34,155)         
40 Police Mobile Radios (5) (15,000)       (5,500)         (8,500)           (13,225)       (19,800)       (15,200)          (22,800)        
41 Police Base Radio (1) (7,500)          (10,875)      
42 Fire Portable Radios (25)  (3 per year) (6,000)          (6,180)          (6,365)          (6,556)          (6,753)         (6,956)           (7,164)          (7,379)           (7,601)         (7,829)         (8,063)          (8,305)           (8,555)            (8,811)             (9,076)             (9,348)           (9,628)          (9,917)         (10,215)         
43 Fire Mobile Radios (11)  (1 per year) ‐               (5,000)          (5,150)          (5,305)          (5,464)         (5,628)           (5,796)          (5,970)           (6,149)         (6,334)         (6,524)          (6,720)           (6,921)            (7,129)             (7,343)             (7,563)           (7,790)          (8,024)         (8,264)           
44 Fire Base Radios (2)                           (10,875)          (11,200)                     
45 Year End Balance 37,529        21,529         10,849         11,334         473               (10,744)       (21,827)        (24,788)        (28,137)        (57,762)       (87,050)       (111,437)     (116,462)      (132,813)       (179,653)        (214,956)        (244,667)       (262,960)     (270,901)     (313,534)        (313,534)    

1 OF 3



Town of Hopkinton ‐  Capital Reserve/Maintenance Trust Funds Review
09/27/2016 

46

47 Public Works Vehicle & Equipmt. CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
48 Proposed Appropriation 155,000           200,000      225,000       235,000       245,000       250,000      255,000        270,000       240,000        240,000      240,000      240,000      240,000       240,000         240,000         240,000         240,000        240,000      240,000      240,000         240,000     
49 Road Grader (2002) (300,000)     (435,000)      
50 3500 Sm Dump Truck (2008) (75,000)        (97,500)       
51 6 Wheel Dump Truck (2008) (145,000)      (188,500)     
52 Vibratory Roller (145,000)     
53 Sidewalk Maintainer (60,000)       
54 Maintenance Van (2008) (40,000)        (52,000)         
55 Loader (2010) (240,000)      (312,000)       
56 Backhoe (2011) (140,000)     (182,000)       
57 550 Sm Dump Truck (2011) (100,000)     (130,000)       
58 4x4 Mower/Snowblower (35,000)         (45,500)        
59 4440 Tractor  B&G (25,000)         
60 F‐150 Pickup Truck (2013) (59,150)      
61 F‐550 Sm Dump Truck (2013) (103,000)      (133,900)      
62 6‐Wheel Dump Truck (2013) (170,000)    
63 F‐550 Sm Dump Truck (2013) (46,900)        
64 10‐Wheel Dump Truck (2015) (250,000)    
65 F‐550 Sm Dump Truck (2014) (110,000)      (143,000)    
66 Torro 72" Mower  B&G (28,000)         (36,400)      
67 10‐Wheel Dump Truck (2013) (235,600)     (306,280)    
68 Chipper (2007) 20,000        
69 Year End Balance 108,572      8,572           13,572         3,572            8,572            18,572        135,572        (28)               55,072          45,072        285,072      545,072      499,072       662,072         460,072         518,072         143,672        18,242         78,842        318,842         558,842     
70

71 DPW ‐ Other Items
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
72 Proposed Appropriation 50,000         15,000         20,000         200,000       70,000       
73 Park Avenue Field Irrigation (50,000)      
74 Well and Pump at Houston Fields (15,000)       
75 Field #2 Irrigation (20,000)       
76 Rebuild Houston Field #1 (100,000)     
77 Blood Field Lights (100,000)     
78 Rowell Bridge Decking (70,000)      
79 Year End Balance ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                 ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 ‐               ‐               ‐                  ‐              
80

81 Road Projects
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
82 Proposed Appropriation 250,000           350,000      350,000       350,000         350,000         350,000         350,000        350,000      350,000      350,000        
83 Penacook Road
84 Yearly Road Project (350,000)     (350,000)      (350,000)       (350,000)        (350,000)        (350,000)       (350,000)     (350,000)     (350,000)       
85
86 Year End Balance ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                 ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 ‐               ‐               ‐                  ‐              
87

88 Bridge/Culvert CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
89 Proposed Appropriation 100,000      100,000       100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000        100,000      100,000      100,000        
90 Penacook Road
91 Yearly Road Project
92
93 Year End Balance ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐               100,000      200,000       300,000         400,000         500,000         600,000        700,000      800,000      900,000         900,000     
94

95 Revaluation CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
96 Proposed Appropriation 22,000         30,000         32,000         21,000         21,000        21,000          21,000         22,000          25,000        25,000        25,000         25,000          25,000           28,000            28,000            28,000          28,000         28,000        31,000          
97 Residential/Commercial Property (60,000)        (69,000)         (79,350)          (91,250)      
98 Utility Revaluation (33,000)        (37,950)         (43,650)          (50,200)      
99 Year End Balance 9,035           31,035         61,035         35                 21,035         42,035        63,035          84,035         (915)              24,085        49,085        74,085         99,085          1,085             29,085            57,085            85,085          113,085      (365)            30,635           30,635       
100

101 Town Hall Renovation CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
102 Proposed Appropriation 5,000               50,000         130,000      
103 Parking Improvements (50,000)      
104 Office Renovation (150,000)     
105 Year End Balance 5,056           5,056           (14,944)        (14,944)        (14,944)        (14,944)       (14,944)        (14,944)        (14,944)        (14,944)       (14,944)       (14,944)       (14,944)        (14,944)         (14,944)          (14,944)          (14,944)         (14,944)       (14,944)       (14,944)          (14,944)      

2 OF 3



Town of Hopkinton ‐  Capital Reserve/Maintenance Trust Funds Review
09/27/2016 

106

107 Sludge Removal/Sewer Equip. CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
108 Proposed Appropriation 12,000             30,000         75,000         75,000         75,000         30,000        30,000          30,000         30,000          30,000        30,000        30,000         30,000          30,000           30,000            30,000            30,000          30,000         30,000        30,000           30,000       
109 Sludge Removal (200,000)      (290,000)       
110 Manhole Replacement (15,000)      
111 Equipment Replacement (10,000)       (10,000)        (10,000)        (10,000)        (10,000)       (10,000)         (10,000)        (10,000)         (10,000)       (10,000)       (10,000)       (10,000)        (10,000)          (10,000)          (10,000)          (10,000)         (10,000)       (10,000)       (10,000)          (10,000)      
112 Year End Balance 441              5,441           70,441         135,441       441               20,441        40,441          60,441         80,441          100,441      120,441      140,441      160,441       180,441         200,441         220,441         240,441        260,441      280,441      10,441           30,441       
113

114 Transfer Station CRF
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
115 Proposed Appropriation 35,000             35,000         37,000         37,000         37,000         37,000        37,000          37,000         37,000          37,000        37,000        37,000         37,000          37,000           37,000            37,000            37,000          37,000         37,000        37,000           37,000       
116 Vertical Bailer 1 (18,750)        
117 Loader (90,000)       (117,000)    
118 Trailer 1 (52,500)       
119 Trailer 2 (52,500)      
120 Trailer 3 (56,250)        
121 10 yard packer (60,000)       
122 Vertical Bailer 2       (15,000)                                          
123 Year End Balance 59,462        4,462           41,462         63,462         47,962         32,462        50,712          27,712         8,462            45,462        82,462        2,462           39,462          76,462           113,462         150,462         187,462        224,462      261,462      298,462         335,462     
124
125

126 Recreation Items
Balance 

End 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
127 Proposed Appropriation 17,000        
128 Skate Park Fencing (17,000)      
129 Year End Balance ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐                ‐               ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                 ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 ‐               ‐               ‐                  ‐              
130

131 Bond Payments 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
132 Landfill Bond 139,446           139,446     
133 Community Well 40,600             39,480         38,360         37,240         36,120        
134 Highway Garage 62,437             65,680         64,330         62,981         61,631         60,282        58,932          57,576        
135 Fire Station 269,391           269,501      269,501       269,501       269,501       269,501      269,501        269,501       269,501        269,501      269,501      269,501      269,501       134,750        
136 Road Bond ‐                   249,279      249,279       249,279       249,279       249,279      249,279        249,279       249,279        249,279      249,279     
137 Open Space ‐Beyer/Carson/Rollins 56,578             58,263         56,263         54,200         52,125        
138 Open Space ‐ Myron 27,544             27,544         27,544         27,544         33,219        
139 Open Space ‐ Rice 34,766             33,506         32,256         31,231         25,200         24,360        23,510          22,650         21,775          20,900       
140 Open space ‐ Ransmeier 21,147             26,496         25,687         24,879         24,071         23,262        22,454          21,646         20,837          20,029        19,221                           
141 Year End Balance 651,909           909,195      763,220       756,855       751,146       626,684      623,676        620,652       561,392        559,709      538,001      269,501      269,501       134,750         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 ‐               ‐               ‐                  ‐              
142
143

144 Total Appropriations 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

145 Capital Projects/CRF 569,000           624,000      765,000       677,000       883,000       745,000      678,000        696,000       677,000        670,000      677,000      1,129,000   1,149,000    1,154,000     1,107,000      1,042,000      1,048,000     1,053,000   1,053,000   1,061,000      437,000     
146 Bond Payments 651,909           909,195      763,220       756,855       751,146       626,684      623,676        620,652       561,392        559,709      538,001      269,501      269,501       134,750         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 ‐               ‐               ‐                  ‐              
147 TOTAL 1,222,925       1,533,195   1,528,220    1,433,855    1,634,146    1,371,684   1,301,676    1,316,652   1,238,392    1,229,709   1,215,001   1,398,501   1,418,501    1,288,750     1,107,000      1,042,000      1,048,000     1,053,000   1,053,000   1,061,000      437,000     
148
149 Change from Previous Year
150 Amount of Change 310,270      (4,975)          (94,365)        200,291       (262,462)     (70,008)         14,976         (78,260)         (8,683)         (14,708)       183,500      20,000          (129,751)       (181,750)        (65,000)          6,000             5,000           ‐               8,000             (624,000)    

Percent Change 25.37% ‐0.32% ‐6.17% 13.97% ‐16.06% ‐5.10% 1.15% ‐5.94% ‐0.70% ‐1.20% 15.10% 1.43% ‐9.15% ‐14.10% ‐5.87% 0.58% 0.48% 0.00% 0.76% ‐58.81%

3 OF 3



Town of Hopkinton

2017-2022 CIP Requests

9/27/2016

Requested Item

New/

Replacement

Depart.

Priority 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Police Department

SUV Replacement Replacement 1 of 2 45,000          

Cruiser Replacement Replacement 1 of 2 33,000          33,000        34,000    35,000        36,000    37,000    

Motorcycle Replacement Replacement 1 of 2    18,000          

  DEPARTMENT TOTAL 33,000          33,000        34,000    53,000        36,000    37,000    

Police and Fire Departments - Radio Replacement

Radio Replacement Replacement 2 of 2 15,000          7,500          -           22,500        21,850    17,250    

  ITEM TOTAL 15,000          7,500          -           22,500        21,850    17,250    

Fire Department

Breathing Apparatus Replacement 1 of 6 10,000          10,000        10,000    10,000        10,000    10,000    

Replace 2010 Ambulance Replacement 2 of 6 222,645      

Ambulance Equipment Replacement 3 of 6 68,320        

Replace Engine 2 Replacement 4 of 6 600,000      

Forestry Truck Replacement 6 of 6 55,000    

Protective Gear Replacement 5 of 6     16,250    16,250    

  DEPARTMENT TOTAL 10,000          300,965      10,000    610,000      26,250    81,250    

Library

Temperature Control System Replacement 30,000        

Generator for sprinkler system New 11,000          

Air Conditioning Units Replacement 10,000        25,000    

  DEPARTMENT TOTAL 11,000          30,000        -           10,000        25,000    

Admininistration

Revaluation of Property Replacement 93,000    

Town Hall Renovation Replacement 50,000          50,000        50,000    50,000          

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 50,000          50,000        143,000  50,000        -           -           

1



Town of Hopkinton

2017-2022 CIP Requests

9/27/2016

Requested Item

New/

Replacement

Depart.

Priority 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Department of Public Works-Highwayw

Road Grader Replacement 300,000        

3500 Small Dump Truck (2008) Replacement 75,000        

6-Wheel Dump Truck (2008) Replacement 145,000      

Vibratory Roller New 145,000  

Sidewalk Maintainer New 60,000    

Maintenance Van Replacement 40,000    

Loader Replacement 240,000      

Backhoe Replacement 140,000  

550 Small Dump Truck (2011) Replacement 100,000  

4x4 Mower/snowblower Replacement 35,000    

550 Small Dump Truck (2013) Replacement      103,000  

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 300,000        220,000      245,000  240,000      240,000  138,000  

Department of Public Works-Buildings & Ground

Park Avenue Field Irrigation New 50,000          

Well & Pump for Houston Field New 15,000        

Field #2 Irrigation New 20,000    

Rebuild Houston Field #1 New 100,000      

Blood Field Lights replacement 100,000      

Rowell Bridge Decking replacement     70,000     

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 50,000          15,000        20,000    200,000      70,000    -           

Recreation Department

Skate Park Fencing New 17,000               

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 17,000          -              -           -              -           -           

Environmental Services - Sewer

Manhole Replacement Replacement 15,000          

Equipment Replacement Replacement 10,000          10,000        10,000    10,000        10,000    10,000    

Sludge Removal Required    200,000        

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 25,000          10,000        10,000    210,000      10,000    10,000    

2



Town of Hopkinton

2017-2022 CIP Requests

9/27/2016

Requested Item

New/

Replacement

Depart.

Priority 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Environmental Services - Transfer Station

Loader Replacement 90,000          

Vertical Bailer #2 Replacement 15,000    

Trailer 1 Replacement 52,500        

Trailer 2 Replacement 52,500    

Vertical Bailer #1 Replacement      18,750    

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 90,000          -              15,000    52,500        52,500    18,750    

GRANT TOTAL OF REQUESTS 601,000        666,465      477,000  1,448,000  481,600  302,250  

3



Town of Hopkinton

NHRS - State Share Lost

2013 2014 2015 2016

Police 90,464           98,733    109,652  106,962  

Fire 14,583           16,900    17,612    17,114    

Ambulance 91,789           101,439  99,192    105,930  

Total 196,836         217,072  226,456  230,006  

35% 68,893           75,975    79,260    80,502    



           TOWN OF HOPKINTON

2016 BUDGET EXPENSE SUMMARY

September 30, 2016 75.06% as of 9/30/2016

2016 YTD YTD Expenditure YTD Total

Town Meeting Expenditures Over/(Under) Percentage Percentage

Department Appropriation 9/30/2016 Budget Variance Expended Budget

4130 Executive 216,788$         147,588$       (69,200)$               68.08% 3.38%

4135 IT Services 41,000 34,090 (6,910) 83.15% 0.64%

4140 Town Clerk 217,990 149,918 (68,072) 68.77% 3.40%

4150 Finance 114,666 83,715 (30,951) 73.01% 1.79%

4152 Assessor 70,200 56,986 (13,214) 81.18% 1.09%

4153 Legal 25,000 12,836 (12,164) 51.34% 0.39%

4155 Personnel 613,452 441,478 (171,974) 71.97% 9.56%

4191 Planning 108,350 76,142 (32,208) 70.27% 1.69%

4195 Cemeteries 16,397 34,756 18,359 211.97% 0.26%

4196 Insurance 73,364 73,364 0 100.00% 1.14%

4210 Police 674,743 433,846 (240,897) 64.30% 10.52%

4215 Ambulance 607,681 441,329 (166,352) 72.63% 9.47%

4220 Fire 261,061 246,371 (14,690) 94.37% 4.07%

4290 Emergency Mgmt. 1 12,364 12,363 1236400.00% 0.00%

4311 Highway Admin/PW 563,734 405,083 (158,651) 71.86% 8.79%

4312 Highways & Streets 743,500 240,812 (502,688) 32.39% 11.59%

4316 Street Lighting 2,341 1,529 (812) 65.31% 0.04%

4324 Transfer Station 544,430 381,190 (163,240) 70.02% 8.48%

4325 Solid Waste 31,800 15,147 (16,653) 47.63% 0.50%

4327 Community Well 13,071 2,847 (10,224) 21.78% 0.20%

4411 Animal Control 7,084 4,673 (2,411) 65.97% 0.11%

4415 Rescue Squad/CAP 14,675 14,675 0 100.00% 0.23%

4441 Welfare 60,983 42,227 (18,756) 69.24% 0.95%

4445 Welfare Vendors 50,000 39,768 (10,232) 79.54% 0.78%

4520 Recreation 110,105 82,655 (27,450) 75.07% 1.72%

4521 Buildings & Grounds 195,892 147,435 (48,457) 75.26% 3.05%

4550 Library 281,095 200,251 (80,844) 71.24% 4.38%

4583 Patriotic/Band Concerts 3,250 2,904 (346) 89.35% 0.05%

4611 Conservation 1 (1) 0.00% 0.00%

4652 Economic Development 500 167 (333) 33.40% 0.01%

4711 Long Term Debt-Prin 505,920 497,504 (8,416) 98.34% 7.88%

4721 Long Term Debt-Int 145,989 153,112 7,123 104.88% 2.28%

4723 TAN 2,000 0 (2,000) 0.00% 0.03%

SUB-TOTAL 6,317,063$      4,476,762$    (1,840,301)$          70.87% 98.45%

4326-Sewer Fund 200 99,528 84,140 (15,388) 84.54% 1.55%

TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGET 6,416,591$      4,560,902$    (1,855,689)$          71.08% 100.000%

IND. WARRANT ARTICLE

4909-016-03 Road/Culvert Bond 2,200,000 247,649 (1,952,351) 11.26% 34.29%

TOTAL WA  #3 EXPENSE 2,200,000 247,649 (1,952,351) 11.26% 34.29%



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   1Page:

General Fund
100-4130-110-00 Exec-Town Admin. Salary           88,136.00            6,855.04           63,980.34   72.593          24,155.66
100-4130-115-00 Exec-Admin Assess Asst           43,587.00            3,371.20           29,395.01   67.440          14,191.99
100-4130-116-00 Exec-PT Staff                0.00                0.00            2,393.46    0.000          -2,393.46
100-4130-125-00 Exec-Select Board Stipend            7,500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           7,500.00
100-4130-130-00 Exec-Moderator's Salary              400.00              100.00              400.00  100.000               0.00
100-4130-131-00 Exec-Asst. Mod. Salary              275.00                0.00               75.00   27.273             200.00
100-4130-140-00 Exec-Overtime            1,000.00                0.00              414.37   41.437             585.63
100-4130-220-00 Exec-Fica            8,736.00              656.78            6,308.63   72.214           2,427.37
100-4130-221-00 Exec-Medicare            2,043.00              153.59            1,475.40   72.217             567.60
100-4130-230-00 Exec-Retirement           15,621.00            1,142.26           10,738.26   68.742           4,882.74
100-4130-341-00 Exec-Telephone            4,560.00               30.01            2,931.25   64.282           1,628.75
100-4130-410-00 Exec-Electricity            4,800.00               86.27            2,320.47   48.343           2,479.53
100-4130-411-00 Exec-Heat/Oil            4,500.00                0.00            2,242.44   49.832           2,257.56
100-4130-412-00 Exec-Town Water              440.00                0.00              426.30   96.886              13.70
100-4130-530-00 Exec-Travel/Meals              500.00                0.00               57.78   11.556             442.22
100-4130-540-00 Exec-Memberships/Conferences/Training            1,380.00              115.00            1,125.00   81.522             255.00
100-4130-550-00 Exec-Printing            5,000.00                0.00            4,373.62   87.472             626.38
100-4130-555-00 Exec-Advertisting            1,500.00                0.00              721.04   48.069             778.96
100-4130-560-00 Exec-Dues/Subscriptions            5,000.00                0.00            4,999.00   99.980               1.00
100-4130-610-00 Exec-Town Meeting Expenses            1,000.00                0.00              984.04   98.404              15.96
100-4130-620-00 Exec-Office Supplies            7,650.00              746.37            5,869.82   76.730           1,780.18
100-4130-625-00 Exec-Postage            3,460.00              216.80            1,423.96   41.155           2,036.04
100-4130-670-00 Exec-Ref. Books/Subscriptions              300.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             300.00
100-4130-690-00 Exec-Select Board Expenses            5,000.00              655.18            4,932.99   98.660              67.01
100-4130-690-01 Exec-Web Site Administration            4,400.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           4,400.00

         216,788.00           14,128.50          147,588.18   68.079          69,199.82Totals

100-4135-345-00 IT-Computer Services           24,440.00            3,633.61           14,074.97   57.590          10,365.03
100-4135-346-00 IT-Computer Replacements           12,360.00            5,862.40           15,558.53  125.878          -3,198.53
100-4135-347-00 IT-Computer-Software Licenses            4,200.00                0.00            4,456.08  106.097            -256.08

          41,000.00            9,496.01           34,089.58   83.145           6,910.42Totals

100-4140-110-00 TC/Tax-Collector Salary           54,269.00            4,202.80           39,498.20   72.782          14,770.80
100-4140-115-00 TC/Tax-Full Time Wages           46,369.00            3,590.40           31,505.22   67.945          14,863.78
100-4140-120-00 TC/Tax-Election  Wages            3,500.00              565.54            1,910.41   54.583           1,589.59
100-4140-125-00 TC/Tax-Part Time Wages           27,868.00            2,271.23           20,391.28   73.171           7,476.72
100-4140-130-00 TC/Tax-Supv. of Checklist            6,500.00                0.00            3,094.70   47.611           3,405.30
100-4140-140-00 TC/Tax-Overtime            1,000.00              201.96              724.93   72.493             275.07



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   2Page:

100-4140-220-00 TC/Tax-Fica            8,246.00              627.48            5,931.31   71.930           2,314.69
100-4140-221-00 TC/Tax-Medicare            2,023.00              146.73            1,387.05   68.564             635.95
100-4140-230-00 TC/Tax-Retirement           11,845.00              893.06            8,262.23   69.753           3,582.77
100-4140-341-00 TC/Tax-Telephone            2,000.00                0.00            2,041.95  102.098             -41.95
100-4140-343-00 TC/Tax-Office Equipment              600.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             600.00
100-4140-345-00 TC/Tax-Computer Contract/Avitar            6,500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           6,500.00
100-4140-346-00 TC/Tax-Registry of Deeds              800.00                0.00              319.67   39.959             480.33
100-4140-390-00 TC/Tax-Professional Services            4,000.00              259.00            7,563.30  189.083          -3,563.30
100-4140-410-00 TC/Tax-Electricity            2,000.00                0.00            1,299.68   64.984             700.32
100-4140-411-00 TC/Tax-Heating Oil            2,500.00                0.00            1,531.73   61.269             968.27
100-4140-412-00 TC/Tax-Water/Sewer              370.00                0.00              186.85   50.500             183.15
100-4140-530-00 TC/Tax-Travel & Meals              200.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             200.00
100-4140-540-00 TC/Tax-Conferences/Training            1,200.00                0.00              629.00   52.417             571.00
100-4140-550-00 TC/Tax-Printing            2,200.00                0.00            1,406.63   63.938             793.37
100-4140-555-00 TC/Tax-Advertisting              900.00              105.05              491.83   54.648             408.17
100-4140-620-00 TC/Tax-Office Supplies            3,000.00               53.90            2,479.71   82.657             520.29
100-4140-622-00 TC/Tax-Election Expenses            6,000.00            1,428.40            3,072.60   51.210           2,927.40
100-4140-625-00 TC/Tax-Postage/Contract           10,000.00              961.47            6,921.49   69.215           3,078.51
100-4140-680-00 TC/Tax-Dog Tags              500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             500.00
100-4140-750-00 TC/Tax-Furniture/Fixtures              100.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             100.00
100-4140-801-00 TC/Tax-Animal/OHRV/Cert State Fees           13,500.00              552.00            9,268.00   68.652           4,232.00

         217,990.00           15,859.02          149,917.77   68.773          68,072.23Totals

100-4150-110-00 Fin-Finance Director           57,717.00            4,479.52           41,952.46   72.686          15,764.54
100-4150-115-00 Fin-Treasurer            6,000.00              500.00            3,534.46   58.908           2,465.54
100-4150-120-00 Fin-Finance Clerk            6,908.00              418.00            4,269.22   61.801           2,638.78
100-4150-121-00 Fin-Budget MinuteTaker              990.00              120.00              690.00   69.697             300.00
100-4150-122-00 Fin-TTF Bookkeeper            1,230.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,230.00
100-4150-220-00 Fin-Fica            4,516.00              302.72            2,855.96   63.241           1,660.04
100-4150-221-00 Fin-Medicare            1,056.00               70.80              667.97   63.255             388.03
100-4150-230-00 Fin-Retirement            6,793.00              500.36            4,686.09   68.984           2,106.91
100-4150-341-00 Fin-Telephone              400.00                0.00              248.76   62.190             151.24
100-4150-345-00 Fin-Computer Services            4,800.00                0.00            4,857.35  101.195             -57.35
100-4150-530-00 Fin-Travel/Meals              165.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             165.00
100-4150-540-00 Fin-Conferences/Training              500.00                0.00               80.00   16.000             420.00
100-4150-560-00 Fin-Dues/Subscriptions              125.00                0.00               60.00   48.000              65.00
100-4150-610-01 Fin-Audit Expenses           15,850.00                0.00           15,850.00  100.000               0.00
100-4150-610-02 Fin-Fixed Asset Expenses            1,065.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,065.00
100-4150-610-03 Fin-Bank Fees            3,000.00              524.00            1,537.26   51.242           1,462.74
100-4150-611-00 Fin-Budget Comm Expenses              300.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             300.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   3Page:

100-4150-621-00 Fin-Postage/Copier Contracts            3,050.00              309.87            2,220.78   72.812             829.22
100-4150-690-00 Fin-Treasurer's Expenses              200.00                0.00              205.06  102.530              -5.06

         114,665.00            7,225.27           83,715.37   73.009          30,949.63Totals

100-4152-344-01 AS-Tax Map Updates            4,000.00                0.00            2,712.50   67.813           1,287.50
100-4152-345-00 AS-Computer Services            3,700.00                0.00            3,171.00   85.703             529.00
100-4152-346-00 AS-Registry of Deeds              500.00                0.00              370.47   74.094             129.53
100-4152-390-00 AS-Professional Services           62,000.00           12,632.93           50,731.92   81.826          11,268.08

          70,200.00           12,632.93           56,985.89   81.176          13,214.11Totals

100-4153-320-00 Legal-Legal Services           25,000.00              561.40           12,836.33   51.345          12,163.67
          25,000.00              561.40           12,836.33   51.345          12,163.67Totals

100-4155-110-00 Pers. Adm.-Merit Wage Pool              398.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             398.00
100-4155-210-00 Pers. Adm.-Health Insurance          545,281.00           46,062.41          391,127.53   71.730         154,153.47
100-4155-211-00 Pers. Adm.-Dental Insurance           42,397.00            3,281.38           29,466.06   69.500          12,930.94
100-4155-215-00 Pers. Adm.-Long Term Disability            5,592.00              867.77            4,299.48   76.886           1,292.52
100-4155-220-00 Pers. Adm.-Fica            1,488.00               94.80              487.41   32.756           1,000.59
100-4155-221-00 Pers. Adm.-Medicare              348.00               26.61              232.80   66.897             115.20
100-4155-250-00 Pers. Adm.-Unemployment Ins.              451.00                0.00              450.87   99.971               0.13
100-4155-260-00 Pers. Adm.-Workers' Comp. Ins.           12,432.00                0.00           11,599.68   93.305             832.32
100-4155-290-00 Pers. Adm.-Life Insurance              780.00              182.85              806.45  103.391             -26.45
100-4155-291-00 Pers. Adm.-FSA/Misc. Expenses            1,285.00                0.00            1,267.93   98.672              17.07
100-4155-551-00 Pers. Adm.-Emp.Training/Education            1,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,000.00
100-4155-555-00 Pers. Adm.-Employment Advertising            2,000.00                0.00            1,740.32   87.016             259.68

         613,452.00           50,515.82          441,478.53   71.966         171,973.47Totals

100-4191-110-00 PB-Planning Director           61,119.00            4,728.00           43,558.82   71.269          17,560.18
100-4191-115-00 PB-ZBA Chair Salary            1,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,000.00
100-4191-116-00 PB-Code Enforcement            9,886.00            1,002.34            6,911.97   69.917           2,974.03
100-4191-140-00 PB-Overtime              700.00                0.00              231.09   33.013             468.91
100-4191-220-00 PB-Fica            4,508.00              346.90            3,143.67   69.735           1,364.33
100-4191-221-00 PB-Medicare            1,054.00               81.13              735.23   69.756             318.77
100-4191-230-00 PB-Retirement            7,276.00              528.12            4,997.89   68.690           2,278.11
100-4191-341-00 PB-Telephone              804.00               33.41              515.91   64.168             288.09
100-4191-346-00 PB-Registry of Deeds               75.00                0.00                0.00    0.000              75.00
100-4191-390-00 PB-Professional Services            9,550.00            1,800.00           12,387.00  129.707          -2,837.00
100-4191-530-00 PB-Travel/Meals            1,175.00              117.72              724.76   61.682             450.24
100-4191-540-00 PB-Conferences/Training              500.00                0.00              335.00   67.000             165.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   4Page:

100-4191-550-00 PB-Printing              500.00                0.00               76.00   15.200             424.00
100-4191-555-00 PB-Advertisting            2,100.00                0.00            1,494.58   71.170             605.42
100-4191-560-00 PB-Dues/Subscriptions            6,603.00                0.00              120.00    1.817           6,483.00
100-4191-625-00 PB-Postage            1,500.00               94.52              909.83   60.655             590.17

         108,350.00            8,732.14           76,141.75   70.274          32,208.25Totals

100-4195-115-00 Cem-Seasonal Wages            4,368.00               89.25            1,113.04   25.482           3,254.96
100-4195-220-00 Cem-Fica              271.00                5.53               68.99   25.458             202.01
100-4195-221-00 Cem-Medicare               63.00                1.30               16.15   25.635              46.85
100-4195-390-00 Cem-Professional Services            6,404.00            2,610.00           30,058.94  469.378         -23,654.94
100-4195-390-01 Cem-Memorial Gardens            2,000.00                0.00              579.00   28.950           1,421.00
100-4195-410-00 Cem-Electricity              216.00               22.57              150.34   69.602              65.66
100-4195-412-00 Cem-Town Water              605.00                0.00              481.20   79.537             123.80
100-4195-555-00 Cem-Advertisting              100.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             100.00
100-4195-560-00 Cem-Dues/Subscriptions              200.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             200.00
100-4195-620-00 Cem-Office Supplies              200.00                2.35              589.32  294.660            -389.32
100-4195-650-00 Cem-Groundskeeping/Maint/Mileage            1,970.00               47.50            1,698.55   86.221             271.45

          16,397.00            2,778.50           34,755.53  211.963         -18,358.53Totals

100-4196-520-00 Primex Ins-Property Liability           73,364.00                0.00           73,364.00  100.000               0.00
          73,364.00                0.00           73,364.00  100.000               0.00Totals

100-4210-110-00 PD-Police Chief's Salary           83,775.00            6,487.80           60,972.74   72.782          22,802.26
100-4210-115-00 PD-FT Officer's Wages          282,797.00           21,413.99          198,056.96   70.035          84,740.04
100-4210-116-00 PD-PT Clerical Wages           29,792.00            2,307.85           21,687.10   72.795           8,104.90
100-4210-120-00 PD-PT Officer's Wages           16,063.00              707.43            3,479.28   21.660          12,583.72
100-4210-140-00 PD-Overtime           23,431.00            3,795.89            7,386.61   31.525          16,044.39
100-4210-150-00 PD-Training            9,463.00                0.00            2,996.52   31.666           6,466.48
100-4210-151-00 PD-Grant Line            5,000.00              248.67            7,164.14  143.283          -2,164.14
100-4210-190-00 PD-Special Events            1,000.00              305.28              305.28   30.528             694.72
100-4210-220-00 PD-Fica            2,843.00              222.59            1,645.54   57.880           1,197.46
100-4210-221-00 PD-Medicare            6,544.00              494.25            4,366.50   66.725           2,177.50
100-4210-230-00 PD-Retirement          106,962.00            8,324.44           74,905.89   70.030          32,056.11
100-4210-341-00 PD-Telephone           10,500.00            1,125.25            6,402.86   60.980           4,097.14
100-4210-343-00 PD-Office Equipment            1,000.00              338.52              517.68   51.768             482.32
100-4210-344-00 PD-Contract Fees           42,173.00            7,934.00           21,226.10   50.331          20,946.90
100-4210-350-00 PD-Medical Services              250.00              150.89              150.89   60.356              99.11
100-4210-355-00 PD-Investigative Services            1,000.00                0.00              152.31   15.231             847.69
100-4210-360-00 PD-Uniforms/Cleaning            4,000.00                0.00               80.00    2.000           3,920.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   5Page:

100-4210-366-00 PD-Radio Repairs            2,500.00                0.00            1,711.95   68.478             788.05
100-4210-410-00 PD-Electricity            6,000.00              380.49            2,559.12   42.652           3,440.88
100-4210-411-00 PD-Heat/Oil            4,500.00                0.00            2,076.04   46.134           2,423.96
100-4210-432-00 PD-Train. Ammo/Range Supplies            2,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           2,000.00
100-4210-530-00 PD-Travel/Meals              250.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             250.00
100-4210-540-00 PD-Conferences/Training            1,000.00                0.00              100.00   10.000             900.00
100-4210-550-00 PD-Printing              500.00                0.00              123.00   24.600             377.00
100-4210-560-00 PD-Dues/Subscriptions              200.00                0.00              175.00   87.500              25.00
100-4210-600-00 PD-New Equipment            3,000.00                0.00               17.77    0.592           2,982.23
100-4210-620-00 PD-Office Supplies            3,500.00              514.87            1,625.09   46.431           1,874.91
100-4210-625-00 PD-Postage              600.00              152.97              262.97   43.828             337.03
100-4210-635-00 PD-Vehicle Gas/Oil           23,400.00            3,697.19           13,698.21   58.539           9,701.79
100-4210-640-00 PD-Custodial Supplies              200.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             200.00
100-4210-670-00 PD-Books/RSA's              500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             500.00

         674,743.00           58,602.37          433,845.55   64.298         240,897.45Totals

100-4215-115-00 Amb-FT Wages          317,270.00           24,010.32          214,651.75   67.656         102,618.25
100-4215-116-00 Amb-PT Wages           60,560.00            4,320.81           45,105.61   74.481          15,454.39
100-4215-120-00 Amb-Call  Wages            6,240.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           6,240.00
100-4215-140-00 Amb-Overtime           46,000.00            4,946.80           53,652.11  116.635          -7,652.11
100-4215-220-00 Amb-Fica            4,142.00              414.51            2,667.50   64.401           1,474.50
100-4215-221-00 Amb-Medicare            6,236.00              504.44            4,520.69   72.493           1,715.31
100-4215-230-00 Amb-Retirement          105,930.00            8,443.90           80,674.86   76.159          25,255.14
100-4215-350-00 Amb-Medical Services            3,500.00                0.00              519.44   14.841           2,980.56
100-4215-364-00 Amb-Ambulance Repairs 1 & 2            5,000.00                0.00            1,452.95   29.059           3,547.05
100-4215-366-00 Amb-Radio Repairs              300.00                0.00              289.40   96.467              10.60
100-4215-390-00 Amb-Billing Services           13,104.00            1,435.04           10,529.28   80.352           2,574.72
100-4215-390-01 Amb-Contracts-Difb.            3,100.00                0.00            3,645.00  117.581            -545.00
100-4215-430-00 Amb-Equipment Repairs/Maint.            3,000.00              293.00            2,362.36   78.745             637.64
100-4215-540-00 Amb-Conferences/Training            4,500.00              800.00            1,430.40   31.787           3,069.60
100-4215-635-00 Amb-Diesel            8,400.00              699.69            5,907.50   70.327           2,492.50
100-4215-681-00 Amb-Uniforms/Safety            5,400.00                0.00            3,212.24   59.486           2,187.76
100-4215-690-00 Amb-Medical Supplies           15,000.00              163.32           10,707.76   71.385           4,292.24

         607,682.00           46,031.83          441,328.85   72.625         166,353.15Totals

100-4220-115-00 FD-Fire Chief's Wages           62,118.00                0.00           35,872.00   57.748          26,246.00
100-4220-120-00 FD-PT/Call Fire Wages           30,000.00            1,137.50           20,456.66   68.189           9,543.34
100-4220-125-00 FD-Deputy Wages            3,168.00                0.00              792.00   25.000           2,376.00
100-4220-220-00 FD-Fica            2,056.00              118.23            1,825.74   88.801             230.26
100-4220-221-00 FD-Medicare            1,382.00               27.65              938.07   67.878             443.93



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   6Page:

100-4220-230-00 FD-Retirement           18,114.00                0.00           10,460.28   57.747           7,653.72
100-4220-341-00 FD-Telephone            7,500.00              739.39            7,592.70  101.236             -92.70
100-4220-345-00 FD-Computer Services            3,350.00                0.00            1,169.30   34.904           2,180.70
100-4220-350-00 FD-Medical Services            1,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,000.00
100-4220-366-00 FD-Radio Repairs            1,000.00                0.00            1,456.23  145.623            -456.23
100-4220-390-00 FD-Professional Services            1,500.00            8,680.00           40,498.34  ###.###         -38,998.34
100-4220-390-01 FD-Mutual Aid Dispatch           54,530.00                0.00           53,171.00   97.508           1,359.00
100-4220-410-00 FD-Electricity           14,400.00            1,533.63           10,768.05   74.778           3,631.95
100-4220-411-00 FD-Heat/Oil           14,350.00                0.00            5,611.05   39.101           8,738.95
100-4220-412-00 FD-Town Water/Sewer            1,300.00                0.00              702.29   54.022             597.71
100-4220-412-01 FD-Hydrant Precinct Fee            1,000.00                0.00            1,000.00  100.000               0.00
100-4220-430-00 FD-Forestry #3 Maint./Repairs            4,500.00                0.00            7,008.38  155.742          -2,508.38
100-4220-431-00 FD-Vehicle-Maint./Repairs/AirPacks            9,000.00              843.05           16,880.67  187.563          -7,880.67
100-4220-540-00 FD-Conferences/Training            6,000.00                0.00            6,781.60  113.027            -781.60
100-4220-555-00 FD-Advertisting              300.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             300.00
100-4220-560-00 FD-Dues/Subscriptions            1,000.00               29.98              286.93   28.693             713.07
100-4220-610-00 FD-Small Tools & Equipment            3,500.00              105.26            6,395.09  182.717          -2,895.09
100-4220-611-00 FD-Radios            1,000.00                0.00            1,022.53  102.253             -22.53
100-4220-612-00 FD-Replace Equip./Turnout Gear            5,500.00                0.00            7,221.94  131.308          -1,721.94
100-4220-620-00 FD-Office Supplies/Background Cks            1,600.00              148.11            1,975.88  123.493            -375.88
100-4220-635-00 FD-Gasoline/Diesel            6,060.00              426.25            3,903.45   64.413           2,156.55
100-4220-640-00 FD-Custodial Supplies              700.00               54.00              775.03  110.719             -75.03
100-4220-680-00 FD-Public Relations            1,000.00                0.00              145.39   14.539             854.61
100-4220-681-00 FD-Uniforms/Safety Equipment              600.00                0.00              535.57   89.262              64.43
100-4220-690-00 FD-Rehab. Supplies            1,500.00               59.58              702.58   46.839             797.42
100-4220-691-00 FD-Fire Exhaust/Generator            2,033.00                0.00              422.00   20.758           1,611.00

         261,061.00           13,902.63          246,370.75   94.373          14,690.25Totals

100-4290-540-00 EM-Grants-EOC Room                1.00              226.19           12,363.81  ###.###         -12,362.81
               1.00              226.19           12,363.81  ###.###         -12,362.81Totals

100-4311-110-00 PW-Director's Salary           84,260.00            4,926.92           45,984.64   54.575          38,275.36
100-4311-115-00 PW-FT Wages          288,767.00           25,188.82          214,917.68   74.426          73,849.32
100-4311-120-00 PW-PT Wages           14,100.00            1,890.00           17,334.00  122.936          -3,234.00
100-4311-140-00 PW-Overtime           54,000.00            3,468.55           47,018.23   87.071           6,981.77
100-4311-220-00 PW-Fica           27,350.00            2,124.81           19,818.24   72.462           7,531.76
100-4311-221-00 PW-Medicare            6,396.00              496.94            4,634.91   72.466           1,761.09
100-4311-230-00 PW-Retirement           50,261.00            3,751.37           34,600.09   68.841          15,660.91
100-4311-341-00 PW-Telephone            5,600.00              449.63            3,967.15   70.842           1,632.85
100-4311-350-00 PW-Medical Services              200.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             200.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   7Page:

100-4311-352-00 PW-Alcohol/Drug Testing            1,300.00                0.00            1,063.00   81.769             237.00
100-4311-360-00 PW-Uniforms/Cleaning            7,500.00              692.72            4,655.20   62.069           2,844.80
100-4311-410-00 PW-Electricity            9,000.00              766.86            6,087.11   67.635           2,912.89
100-4311-411-00 PW-Heat/Oil           10,500.00                0.00            1,840.70   17.530           8,659.30
100-4311-540-00 PW-Conf/Training/Mileage            1,000.00                0.00              285.00   28.500             715.00
100-4311-620-00 PW-Office Supplies              500.00              248.51            1,363.32  272.664            -863.32
100-4311-681-00 PW-Safety Equip/Boots            3,000.00                0.00            1,513.68   50.456           1,486.32

         563,734.00           44,005.13          405,082.95   71.857         158,651.05Totals

100-4312-366-00 Hwy-Radio Repairs            2,000.00                0.00            1,334.10   66.705             665.90
100-4312-380-00 Hwy-Shimming/Paving          321,000.00            3,790.00           19,845.01    6.182         301,154.99
100-4312-393-00 Hwy-Tree Services            5,000.00                0.00            1,400.00   28.000           3,600.00
100-4312-430-00 Hwy-Equipment Repair/Maint.           28,000.00            1,382.17           13,392.49   47.830          14,607.51
100-4312-431-00 Hwy-Equipment Replacement            3,000.00                0.00            1,607.07   53.569           1,392.93
100-4312-440-00 Hwy-Equipment Leases/Contracts           60,000.00            9,203.00           31,003.00   51.672          28,997.00
100-4312-460-00 Hwy-Engineering           30,000.00            3,500.00           27,800.27   92.668           2,199.73
100-4312-630-00 Hwy-Repairs/Maint. Supplies           25,000.00              622.48           15,418.39   61.674           9,581.61
100-4312-630-01 Hwy-Repairs-Police Vehicles            5,000.00            1,039.12            2,324.47   46.489           2,675.53
100-4312-632-00 Hwy-Tires/Tubes/Chains            6,000.00                0.00            3,519.00   58.650           2,481.00
100-4312-635-00 Hwy-Gasoline/Oil           75,000.00            3,120.57           29,541.91   39.389          45,458.09
100-4312-680-00 Hwy-Culverts/Catch Basins            6,000.00              526.00            2,589.97   43.166           3,410.03
100-4312-682-00 Hwy-Sand           25,000.00                0.00           11,229.08   44.916          13,770.92
100-4312-683-00 Hwy-Salt           85,000.00                0.00           43,899.04   51.646          41,100.96
100-4312-684-00 Hwy-Bituminous Product           20,000.00                0.00            2,355.00   11.775          17,645.00
100-4312-685-00 Hwy-Guardrails            5,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           5,000.00
100-4312-686-00 Hwy-Signs/Stripping            6,000.00                0.00            3,170.49   52.842           2,829.51
100-4312-690-00 Hwy-General Supplies            6,500.00              118.29            1,567.13   24.110           4,932.87
100-4312-690-01 Hwy-Gravel           30,000.00              410.00           28,815.71   96.052           1,184.29

         743,500.00           23,711.63          240,812.13   32.389         502,687.87Totals

100-4316-410-00 Streets-Lighting            2,340.00              182.68            1,528.67   65.328             811.33
           2,340.00              182.68            1,528.67   65.328             811.33Totals

100-4324-115-00 TS-Full Time Wages          114,125.00            9,119.50           80,485.34   70.524          33,639.66
100-4324-120-00 TS-Part Time Wages           86,221.00            5,262.78           52,094.31   60.420          34,126.69
100-4324-140-00 TS-Overtime            6,000.00              272.61            4,425.85   73.764           1,574.15
100-4324-220-00 TS-Fica           12,793.00              849.42            8,357.04   65.325           4,435.96
100-4324-221-00 TS-Medicare            2,992.00              198.64            1,954.44   65.322           1,037.56
100-4324-230-00 TS-Retirement           14,139.00              981.42            9,239.36   65.347           4,899.64



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   8Page:

100-4324-341-00 TS-Telephone            1,650.00              287.28            1,551.52   94.032              98.48
100-4324-342-00 TS-Alarm              188.00                0.00              250.00  132.979             -62.00
100-4324-345-00 TS-Computer Services            1,130.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,130.00
100-4324-410-00 TS-Electricity           10,000.00                0.00            6,188.09   61.881           3,811.91
100-4324-416-00 TS-Trash Transport & Disposal          189,750.00           18,202.89          125,274.33   66.021          64,475.67
100-4324-418-00 TS-Demolition Haulage            7,000.00              700.00            6,825.00   97.500             175.00
100-4324-419-00 TS-Demolition Tipping Fees           41,167.00            3,412.47           34,707.24   84.308           6,459.76
100-4324-429-00 TS-Building Repairs           25,000.00            1,128.99           25,235.64  100.943            -235.64
100-4324-440-00 TS-Equipment Rental/Contracts           10,000.00              113.61           10,535.58  105.356            -535.58
100-4324-530-00 TS-Travel/Meals            2,200.00              215.09            1,024.90   46.586           1,175.10
100-4324-540-00 TS-Conferences/Training            1,700.00                0.00            1,327.27   78.075             372.73
100-4324-620-00 TS-Office Supplies            1,200.00                0.00              722.62   60.218             477.38
100-4324-635-00 TS-Gasoline/Oil            7,875.00              682.62            4,247.63   53.938           3,627.37
100-4324-681-00 TS-Uniforms/Safety Equipment            2,300.00                0.00            2,051.87   89.212             248.13
100-4324-690-00 TS-Supplies/New Equipment            7,000.00              207.66            4,692.26   67.032           2,307.74

         544,430.00           41,634.98          381,190.29   70.016         163,239.71Totals

100-4325-390-00 SW-Engineering Fees           23,500.00            3,119.86           15,147.10   64.456           8,352.90
100-4325-391-00 SW-Prof. Services (Lagoons)              300.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             300.00
100-4325-419-00 SW-Hazardous Waste Day            8,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           8,000.00

          31,800.00            3,119.86           15,147.10   47.632          16,652.90Totals

100-4327-115-00 Community Well-Wages            2,500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           2,500.00
100-4327-220-00 Community Well-Fica              155.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             155.00
100-4327-221-00 Community Well-Medicare               36.00                0.00                0.00    0.000              36.00
100-4327-230-00 Community Well-Retirement              279.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             279.00
100-4327-390-00 Community Well-Prof. Services            2,500.00              655.00            1,435.00   57.400           1,065.00
100-4327-410-00 Community Well-Electricity            2,000.00               75.93            1,048.71   52.436             951.29
100-4327-411-00 Community Well-Propane              600.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             600.00
100-4327-431-00 Community Well-Maint.            2,500.00                0.00              304.00   12.160           2,196.00
100-4327-690-00 Community Well-Supplies            2,500.00                0.00               59.43    2.377           2,440.57

          13,070.00              730.93            2,847.14   21.784          10,222.86Totals

100-4411-110-00 AC-Animal Control Officer Salary            6,000.00              500.00            4,347.82   72.464           1,652.18
100-4411-220-00 AC-Fica              372.00               31.00              215.88   58.032             156.12
100-4411-221-00 AC-Medicare               87.00                7.25               65.25   75.000              21.75
100-4411-390-00 AC-Pest Control              100.00              126.00               44.04   44.040              55.96
100-4411-530-00 AC-Travel/Meals              350.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             350.00
100-4411-540-00 AC-Conferences/Training               50.00                0.00                0.00    0.000              50.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

   9Page:

100-4411-560-00 AC-Dues/Subscriptions               25.00                0.00                0.00    0.000              25.00
100-4411-610-00 AC-NHSPCA Dues              100.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             100.00

           7,084.00              664.25            4,672.99   65.965           2,411.01Totals

100-4415-391-00 RS-Rescue Squad            8,775.00                0.00            8,775.00  100.000               0.00
100-4415-392-00 CAP-Community Action Program            5,900.00                0.00            5,900.00  100.000               0.00

          14,675.00                0.00           14,675.00  100.000               0.00Totals

100-4441-110-00 WEL-Human Services Coordinator           47,968.00            3,714.84           34,343.17   71.596          13,624.83
100-4441-220-00 WEL-Fica            2,974.00              218.72            1,883.17   63.321           1,090.83
100-4441-221-00 WEL-Medicare              696.00               51.16              483.09   69.409             212.91
100-4441-230-00 WEL-Retirement            5,646.00              414.94            3,911.16   69.273           1,734.84
100-4441-341-00 WEL-Telephone              840.00               33.39              516.68   61.510             323.32
100-4441-530-00 WEL-Travel/Meals            2,500.00                0.00              914.76   36.590           1,585.24
100-4441-540-00 WEL-Conferences/Training              360.00               60.00              175.00   48.611             185.00

          60,984.00            4,493.05           42,227.03   69.243          18,756.97Totals

100-4445-390-01 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Food            2,000.00              100.00              837.94   41.897           1,162.06
100-4445-390-02 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Housing           36,000.00            2,675.00           35,102.56   97.507             897.44
100-4445-390-03 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Heating Fuel            4,000.00               63.68              936.71   23.418           3,063.29
100-4445-390-04 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Medication            1,000.00                0.00              486.91   48.691             513.09
100-4445-390-06 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Electricity            2,000.00                0.00              782.50   39.125           1,217.50
100-4445-390-10 WEL-Vendor Pymts-Other            5,000.00              355.06            1,621.07   32.421           3,378.93

          50,000.00            3,193.74           39,767.69   79.535          10,232.31Totals

100-4520-110-00 Rec-Director's Salary           47,520.00            3,696.00           34,496.00   72.593          13,024.00
100-4520-116-00 Rec-Kimball Pond  Wages           18,000.00              229.50           21,294.64  118.304          -3,294.64
100-4520-130-00 Rec-Part Time Wages            2,136.00              222.48              222.48   10.416           1,913.52
100-4520-220-00 Rec-Fica            4,195.00              255.92            3,534.80   84.262             660.20
100-4520-221-00 Rec-Medicare              981.00               59.84              826.76   84.277             154.24
100-4520-230-00 Rec-Retirement            5,593.00              412.84            3,853.17   68.893           1,739.83
100-4520-341-00 Rec-Telephone            3,360.00              129.16            2,187.94   65.117           1,172.06
100-4520-390-00 Rec-Criminal Record Checks              840.00               49.75              398.00   47.381             442.00
100-4520-410-00 Rec-Electricity           11,500.00            1,472.70            6,269.10   54.514           5,230.90
100-4520-411-00 Rec-Heating/Fuel            3,500.00              144.91            1,955.83   55.881           1,544.17
100-4520-411-01 Rec-Propane            1,680.00                0.00              626.29   37.279           1,053.71
100-4520-412-00 Rec-Town Water/Sewer              550.00                0.00              337.56   61.375             212.44
100-4520-440-00 Rec-Equip. Leases/Contracts            2,200.00              355.50            1,196.50   54.386           1,003.50
100-4520-530-00 Rec-Travel/Meals            2,000.00               59.40              156.60    7.830           1,843.40



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

  10Page:

100-4520-540-00 Rec-Conferences/Training            1,000.00                0.00            1,092.00  109.200             -92.00
100-4520-560-00 Rec-Dues/Subscriptions            1,000.00                0.00              839.50   83.950             160.50
100-4520-620-00 Rec-Office Supplies            1,500.00              234.10              606.52   40.435             893.48
100-4520-621-00 Rec-Copier Maintenance              500.00                0.00              498.00   99.600               2.00
100-4520-625-00 Rec-Postage              350.00               12.62              286.09   81.740              63.91
100-4520-630-00 Rec-Field Materials            1,500.00               67.75            1,797.27  119.818            -297.27
100-4520-635-00 Rec-Kimball Pond Expenses              200.00               60.00              180.00   90.000              20.00

         110,105.00            7,462.47           82,655.05   75.069          27,449.95Totals

100-4521-115-00 B&G-Full Time Wages           80,802.00            6,257.60           57,808.82   71.544          22,993.18
100-4521-120-00 B&G-Part Time Wages           16,294.00              777.47            7,595.98   46.618           8,698.02
100-4521-220-00 B&G-Fica            6,020.00              409.34            4,190.92   69.617           1,829.08
100-4521-221-00 B&G-Medicare            1,408.00               95.73              980.09   69.609             427.91
100-4521-230-00 B&G-Retirement            9,026.00              698.96            7,078.18   78.420           1,947.82
100-4521-410-01 B&G-Water Fountain Expenses              240.00               19.11              162.36   67.650              77.64
100-4521-410-02 B&G-Rowell Bridge Expenses              804.00               65.23              617.10   76.754             186.90
100-4521-429-00 B&G-Building Repairs           16,500.00              927.41            6,489.79   39.332          10,010.21
100-4521-430-00 B&G-Equip. Repairs/Maint.            4,000.00              694.29            2,705.37   67.634           1,294.63
100-4521-431-00 B&G-Grounds Maintenance           25,000.00              567.43           23,681.38   94.726           1,318.62
100-4521-440-00 B&G-Equipment Leases/Contracts           24,312.00            1,775.00           32,104.91  132.054          -7,792.91
100-4521-540-00 B&G-Conferences/Training              500.00                0.00              150.00   30.000             350.00
100-4521-612-00 B&G-New Equipment            5,000.00                0.00               50.00    1.000           4,950.00
100-4521-640-00 B&G-Custodial Supplies            4,800.00            1,475.15            3,820.53   79.594             979.47
100-4521-645-00 B&G-Dam Maintenance            1,187.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           1,187.00

         195,893.00           13,762.72          147,435.43   75.263          48,457.57Totals

100-4550-110-00 Lib-Director's Salary           56,102.00            4,344.80           40,832.64   72.783          15,269.36
100-4550-115-00 Lib-Reference Librarian           42,193.00            3,267.54           28,501.46   67.550          13,691.54
100-4550-120-00 Lib-Part Time Wages           68,495.00            4,816.76           52,275.99   76.321          16,219.01
100-4550-220-00 Lib-Fica           10,341.00              755.30            7,567.95   73.184           2,773.05
100-4550-221-00 Lib-Medicare            2,418.00              176.64            1,769.92   73.198             648.08
100-4550-230-00 Lib-Retirement           10,980.00              850.30            7,991.19   72.780           2,988.81
100-4550-341-00 Lib-Telephone            2,320.00              191.17            1,737.83   74.906             582.17
100-4550-345-00 Lib-Computer Services            4,554.00            1,057.50            4,629.43  101.656             -75.43
100-4550-410-00 Lib-Electricity           13,500.00            1,411.24           10,173.96   75.363           3,326.04
100-4550-411-00 Lib-Heat/Oil           13,438.00                0.00            9,769.64   72.702           3,668.36
100-4550-412-00 Lib-Town Water/Sewer              620.00                0.00              304.15   49.056             315.85
100-4550-430-00 Lib-Equip. Repairs/Maint.            7,000.00                0.00            3,221.37   46.020           3,778.63
100-4550-530-00 Lib-Travel/Meals              650.00                0.00               61.56    9.471             588.44
100-4550-540-00 Lib-Conferences/Training            1,185.00              150.00              812.00   68.523             373.00



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

  11Page:

100-4550-557-00 Lib-Program Expenses              150.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             150.00
100-4550-613-00 Lib-Trustees Expenses              180.00                0.00              180.00  100.000               0.00
100-4550-620-00 Lib-Office/Copier Supplies              100.00                0.00              394.18  394.180            -294.18
100-4550-625-00 Lib-Postage              269.00                0.00               55.80   20.743             213.20
100-4550-640-00 Lib-Custodial Supplies              600.00                0.00              545.77   90.962              54.23
100-4550-670-00 Lib-Subscriptions/Books/Videos           29,000.00            2,474.29           25,051.59   86.385           3,948.41
100-4550-741-00 Lib-Office Equipment/Computers            1,500.00                0.00              471.85   31.457           1,028.15
100-4550-750-00 Lib-Furniture/Fixtures              500.00                0.00                0.00    0.000             500.00
100-4550-810-00 Lib-Revenue Generating Funds           15,000.00              249.48            3,902.72   26.018          11,097.28

         281,095.00           19,745.02          200,251.00   71.240          80,844.00Totals

100-4583-611-00 Cel-Patriotic Purposes-Flags              750.00                0.00              403.85   53.847             346.15
100-4583-612-00 Cel-Band Concerts            2,500.00                0.00            2,500.00  100.000               0.00

           3,250.00                0.00            2,903.85   89.349             346.15Totals

100-4611-690-00 Conservation Commission                1.00                0.00                0.00    0.000               1.00
               1.00                0.00                0.00    0.000               1.00Totals

100-4652-690-00 Economic Development              500.00              167.39              167.39   33.478             332.61
             500.00              167.39              167.39   33.478             332.61Totals

100-4711-981-00 L.T. Bond-Landfill          128,392.00                0.00          128,392.04  100.000              -0.04
100-4711-983-00 L.T. Bond-Open Space #1-04C           50,000.00                0.00           50,000.00  100.000               0.00
100-4711-983-01 L.T. Bond-Open Space #2-05C           25,000.00                0.00           25,000.00  100.000               0.00
100-4711-983-02 L.T. Bond-Open Space #3           22,326.00                0.00           22,462.61  100.612            -136.61
100-4711-983-04 L.T. Bond-Open Space #4           18,413.00           18,412.50           18,412.50   99.997               0.50
100-4711-983-06 L.T. Bond-Comm. Well #6           35,000.00                0.00           35,000.00  100.000               0.00
100-4711-983-07 L.T. Bond-Hwy Garage #7           53,057.00                0.00           53,056.60   99.999               0.40
100-4711-983-08 L.T. Bond-Fire Station #8          173,732.00                0.00          165,179.80   95.077           8,552.20

         505,920.00           18,412.50          497,503.55   98.336           8,416.45Totals

100-4721-981-00 L.T. Bond-Landfill-Interest           11,054.00                0.00           11,054.23  100.002              -0.23
100-4721-983-00 L.T. Bond-Open Space-Interest #1            6,578.00                0.00            6,577.50   99.992               0.50
100-4721-983-01 L.T. Bond-Open Space-Interest #2            9,766.00                0.00            8,516.26   87.203           1,249.74
100-4721-983-02 L.T. Bond-Open Space-Interest #3            5,218.00                0.00            5,081.55   97.385             136.45
100-4721-983-04 L.T. Bond-Open Space-Interest #4            2,734.00            2,707.48            2,707.48   99.030              26.52
100-4721-983-06 L.T. Bond-Comm. Well-Interest #6            5,600.00                0.00            5,600.00  100.000               0.00
100-4721-983-07 L.T. Bond-Hwy Garage-Int. #7            9,380.00                0.00            9,364.12   99.831              15.88



 9/30/16 Current Year Expenditures
Neal

Run:
11:26AM

Town of Hopkinton ReportSortedActualExp

As Of: Sep, GL Year 2016

Account Number Budget MTD Exp YTD Exp Balance %Used

  12Page:

100-4721-983-08 L.T. Bond-Fire Station-Int. #8           95,659.00                0.00          104,210.60  108.940          -8,551.60
         145,989.00            2,707.48          153,111.74  104.879          -7,122.74Totals

100-4723-980-00 TAN-Interest            2,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           2,000.00
           2,000.00                0.00                0.00    0.000           2,000.00Totals

Totals        6,317,063.00          424,686.44        4,476,760.89   70.868       1,840,302.11General Fund

Grand Total        6,317,063.00          424,686.44        4,476,760.89   70.868       1,840,302.11


